Student Success - Accountability Metrics Minnesota State Colleges and Universities Data as of April 2019

Table of Contents

Table	Description
1 a	Developmental Education One-Year Completion Rate
1b	Developmental Education One-Year Completion Rate (Full Time Students)
1c	Developmental Education One-Year Completion Rate (Part Time Students)
2a	Second Fall Student Persistence and Completion Rate
2b	Second Fall Student Persistence and Completion Rate (Full Time Students)
2c	Second Fall Student Persistence and Completion Rate (Part Time Students)
3a	Completion Rate
3b	Completion Rate (Full Time Students)
3c	Completion Rate (Part Time Students)
4	Licensure Exam Pass Rate
5	Related Employment Rate of Graduates
6	Measure Definitions

Table 1a: Developmental Education One-Year Completion Rate
Minnesota State Colleges and Universities
Fall 2011 through Fall 2016

							Change Fall
Callagae	Fall 2011	Fall 2012	Fall 2012	Fall 2014	Fall 2015	Fall 2016	2011 to Fall 2016
Colleges							
Alexandria Technical and Community College	67.1%	67.1%	64.5%	65.6%	57.5%	70.8%	3.69
Anoka Colleges	39.9%	35.1%	37.6%	38.1%	39.1%	38.3%	-1.69
Anoka-Ramsey Community College	40.5%	35.9%	39.4%	40.2%	39.5%	37.8%	-2.89
Anoka Technical College	35.6%	30.7%	30.0%	24.2%	36.8%	42.0%	6.3%
Central Lakes College	50.0%	52.7%	53.1%	48.8%	39.1%	47.3%	-2.79
Century College	22.0%	21.5%	24.9%	32.6%	41.2%	40.0%	18.0%
Dakota County Technical College	31.5%	29.6%	27.9%	42.0%	40.1%	37.3%	5.8%
Fond du Lac Tribal and Community College	35.2%	30.1%	38.1%	41.9%	42.5%	46.9%	11.79
Hennepin Technical College	14.8%	18.8%	22.0%	42.1%	44.8%	44.5%	29.6%
Inver Hills Community College	27.7%	29.3%	30.8%	33.8%	36.2%	36.3%	8.7%
Lake Superior College	29.1%	27.2%	30.5%	35.9%	44.2%	39.1%	10.0%
Minneapolis Community and Technical College	23.0%	21.4%	27.3%	31.0%	33.3%	31.0%	8.0%
Minnesota State College - Southeast Technical	22.0%	23.9%	31.4%	40.5%	48.7%	50.2%	28.2%
Minnesota State Community and Technical College	18.5%	21.0%	18.9%	31.0%	30.3%	40.1%	21.6%
Minnesota West Community and Technical College	36.8%	39.9%	44.9%	41.1%	39.6%	39.0%	2.2%
Normandale Community College	32.1%	34.3%	32.4%	37.2%	38.1%	43.4%	11.3%
North Hennepin Community College	28.8%	26.8%	29.9%	41.1%	38.4%	42.6%	13.8%
Northeast Higher Education District	35.5%	41.1%	36.0%	42.2%	41.0%	45.1%	9.6%
Hibbing Community College	23.6%	17.3%	24.5%	42.9%	43.3%	44.0%	20.5%
Itasca Community College	41.0%	44.8%	40.9%	47.2%	42.3%	44.1%	3.2%
Mesabi Range College	23.8%	45.3%	30.8%	40.8%	44.9%	48.7%	25.0%
Rainy River Community College	49.4%	56.8%	43.5%	31.4%	30.2%	50.0%	0.6%
Vermilion Community College	41.3%	44.2%	42.8%	40.8%	37.3%	42.7%	1.4%
Northland Community and Technical College	34.4%	33.6%	35.3%	33.7%	37.3%	31.4%	-3.0%
Northwest Technical College - Bemidji	24.7%	18.5%	25.3%	26.2%	27.9%	23.7%	-0.9%
Pine Technical and Community College	19.5%	21.4%	20.3%	21.2%	21.7%	22.5%	3.0%
Ridgewater College	37.8%	39.2%	37.4%	45.3%	49.9%	42.6%	4.7%
Riverland Community College	39.0%	42.3%	43.9%	41.7%	49.7%	51.4%	12.4%
Rochester Community and Technical College	26.3%	25.1%	26.0%	32.4%	31.3%	33.4%	7.1%
St. Cloud Technical and Community College	24.6%	27.5%	31.1%	37.9%	38.4%	42.3%	17.7%
Saint Paul College	15.5%	18.2%	19.5%	41.4%	41.0%	40.6%	25.1%
South Central College	45.3%	50.4%	48.9%	48.5%	48.4%	50.5%	5.2%
Subtotal: Colleges	28.7%	29.1%	30.7%	37.8%	39.2%	40.8%	12.1%
Universities							
Bemidji State University	76.0%	68.8%	67.2%	68.3%	79.3%	81.8%	5.8%
Metropolitan State University	78.1%	74.8%	73.3%	75.1%	77.3%	79.1%	1.09
Minnesota State University, Mankato	69.3%	73.3%	69.4%	68.6%	69.8%	72.6%	3.3%
Minnesota State University Moorhead	54.0%	57.5%	57.7%	64.0%	49.0%	57.3%	3.3%
St. Cloud State University	35.3%	40.1%	41.0%	48.4%	42.6%	44.8%	9.5%
Southwest Minnesota State University	72.6%	76.9%	76.7%	70.9%	70.5%	60.5%	-12.09
Winona State University	77.8%	76.3%	71.4%	70.4%	63.9%	76.3%	-1.59
Subtotal: Universities	58.2%	61.4%	60.8%	63.9%	62.3%	64.0%	5.89
System Total	32.5%	33.3%	34.7%	41.7%			28.99

 $Definition: Percent \ of \ students \ taking \ developmental \ reading, \ writing \ or \ math \ who \ completed \ all \ developmental \ coursework \ within \ one \ year.$

Table 1b: Developmental Education One-Year Completion Rate (Full Time Students) Minnesota State Colleges and Universities Fall 2011 through Fall 2016

							Change Fall
							2011 to Fall
Colleges	Fall 2011	Fall 2012	Fall 2013	Fall 2014	Fall 2015	Fall 2016	2016
Alexandria Technical and Community College	68.7%	69.1%	66.1%	69.4%	59.3%	71.9%	3.2%
Anoka Colleges	44.3%	39.6%	43.3%	42.0%	39.7%	38.3%	-5.9%
Anoka-Ramsey Community College	45.6%	40.8%	44.6%	44.1%	40.1%	37.3%	-8.3%
Anoka Technical College	34.3%	34.0%	36.9%	28.6%	36.5%	46.0%	11.7%
Central Lakes College	49.3%	52.7%	53.8%	51.1%	41.5%	47.5%	-1.7%
Century College	24.2%	25.1%	27.4%	36.9%	44.6%	45.0%	20.9%
Dakota County Technical College	29.3%	30.1%	29.0%	42.2%	41.9%	38.9%	9.6%
Fond du Lac Tribal and Community College	38.7%	31.0%	40.0%	44.6%	43.9%	44.7%	6.1%
Hennepin Technical College	19.4%	18.4%	23.4%	45.1%	44.3%	39.2%	19.8%
Inver Hills Community College	28.7%	33.1%	35.7%	35.5%	41.7%	39.7%	11.0%
Lake Superior College	31.3%	33.7%	34.8%	40.6%	51.0%	38.6%	7.3%
Minneapolis Community and Technical College	24.7%	23.8%	28.4%	34.0%	37.0%	30.1%	5.5%
Minnesota State College - Southeast Technical	26.2%	26.1%	35.0%	43.7%	49.5%	52.0%	25.8%
Minnesota State Community and Technical College	21.4%	24.3%	20.1%	33.6%	37.2%	47.4%	26.0%
Minnesota West Community and Technical College	40.0%	40.7%	49.6%	45.5%	41.8%	38.3%	-1.7%
Normandale Community College	34.1%	39.7%	33.1%	39.7%	40.4%	48.5%	14.5%
North Hennepin Community College	31.3%	34.3%	36.2%	48.4%	40.6%	47.4%	16.1%
Northeast Higher Education District	36.7%	42.6%	37.5%	42.2%	41.0%	45.8%	9.2%
Hibbing Community College	25.3%	18.2%	25.5%	41.5%	43.6%	42.3%	17.0%
Itasca Community College	42.9%	47.2%	43.6%	47.0%	42.9%	46.0%	3.2%
Mesabi Range College	23.5%	46.8%	32.4%	41.7%	44.3%	49.1%	25.6%
Rainy River Community College	49.4%	56.5%	43.3%	32.0%	31.0%	51.0%	1.6%
Vermilion Community College	42.3%	45.2%	42.7%	41.2%	37.5%	43.7%	1.4%
Northland Community and Technical College	36.7%	35.8%	38.9%	37.3%	38.0%	32.8%	-3.9%
Northwest Technical College - Bemidji	20.0%	14.3%	28.9%	26.7%	25.0%	24.3%	4.3%
Pine Technical and Community College	24.4%	23.6%	23.8%	30.0%	22.2%	39.1%	14.7%
Ridgewater College	38.6%	38.9%	38.5%	47.7%	51.8%	43.5%	4.8%
Riverland Community College	42.0%	47.8%	48.4%	42.6%	51.9%	56.1%	14.1%
Rochester Community and Technical College	27.5%	26.5%	26.9%	35.2%	32.0%	34.3%	6.9%
St. Cloud Technical and Community College	23.5%	25.8%	30.1%	40.2%	44.3%	43.4%	19.9%
Saint Paul College	16.3%	22.2%	26.4%	45.4%	48.3%	45.9%	29.6%
South Central College	44.2%	54.6%	49.4%	49.8%	50.3%	54.3%	10.1%
Subtotal: Colleges	31.7%	33.5%	34.4%	41.2%	42.4%	43.6%	11.9%
Universities							
Bemidji State University	78.3%	68.5%	67.2%	69.5%	79.0%	82.5%	4.2%
Metropolitan State University	75.2%	78.5%	73.5%	80.1%	78.6%	81.4%	6.2%
Minnesota State University, Mankato	69.9%	73.4%	69.4%	68.6%	70.3%	72.6%	2.8%
Minnesota State University Moorhead	55.9%	59.9%	63.3%	63.8%	49.0%	57.7%	1.7%
St. Cloud State University	35.3%	40.1%	41.3%	48.8%	43.9%	44.8%	9.5%
Southwest Minnesota State University	72.5%	78.4%	76.9%	70.9%	70.9%	61.4%	-11.1%
Winona State University	78.0%	76.9%	70.3%	71.7%	64.6%	77.8%	-0.3%
Subtotal: Universities	57.4%	61.5%	60.9%	63.8%	62.2%	63.7%	6.3%
System Total	36.2%	38.7%	39.3%	45.9%	47.0%	48.3%	22.8%

Definition: Percent of full-time students taking developmental reading, writing or math who completed all developmental coursework within one year.

Table 1b: Developmental Education One-Year Completion Rate (Part Time Students) Minnesota State Colleges and Universities Fall 2011 through Fall 2016

							Change Fall
							2011 to Fall
Colleges	Fall 2011	Fall 2012	Fall 2013	Fall 2014	Fall 2015	Fall 2016	2016
Alexandria Technical and Community College*		47.6%	53.6%				0.0%
Anoka Colleges	32.3%	27.1%	29.2%	32.5%	38.1%	38.2%	5.9%
Anoka-Ramsey Community College	31.4%	27.8%	31.2%	34.6%	38.4%	38.5%	7.2%
Anoka Technical College	37.3%	22.6%	20.9%	17.0%	37.0%	35.5%	-1.8%
Central Lakes College	52.7%	52.5%	50.7%	40.3%	23.8%	46.8%	-5.9%
Century College	18.8%	15.7%	21.7%	27.3%	35.4%	31.8%	13.1%
Dakota County Technical College	35.1%	28.6%	25.8%	41.7%	36.9%	33.9%	-1.1%
Fond du Lac Tribal and Community College	16.7%	25.8%	0.0%	29.2%	36.4%	54.5%	37.9%
Hennepin Technical College	11.9%	19.1%	21.0%	40.8%	45.1%	47.9%	36.0%
Inver Hills Community College	26.2%	24.7%	24.2%	30.9%	27.6%	30.0%	3.8%
Lake Superior College	25.5%	19.4%	24.7%	29.9%	32.6%	40.0%	14.5%
Minneapolis Community and Technical College	21.3%	19.1%	26.1%	28.2%	29.3%	32.0%	10.7%
Minnesota State College - Southeast Technical	10.8%	18.9%	23.7%	32.5%	46.8%	46.4%	35.6%
Minnesota State Community and Technical College	12.2%	13.6%	15.7%	24.4%	20.5%	29.7%	17.6%
Minnesota West Community and Technical College	27.3%	37.9%	34.0%	31.3%	34.1%	41.0%	13.8%
Normandale Community College	29.4%	27.6%	31.3%	34.0%	35.2%	35.7%	6.3%
North Hennepin Community College	26.6%	21.3%	25.7%	35.0%	36.9%	38.2%	11.6%
Northeast Higher Education District	17.5%	18.6%	15.7%	42.3%	40.9%	34.9%	17.3%
Hibbing Community College*							0.0%
Itasca Community College*	18.2%	19.2%					-18.2%
Mesabi Range College*							0.0%
Rainy River Community College*							0.0%
Vermilion Community College*							0.0%
Northland Community and Technical College	26.6%	27.5%	24.0%	26.5%	36.1%	27.9%	1.3%
Northwest Technical College - Bemidji	34.8%	22.4%	21.7%	25.6%	30.6%	22.7%	-12.1%
Pine Technical and Community College	16.7%	19.4%	18.5%	15.3%	21.3%	14.6%	-2.1%
Ridgewater College	32.6%	40.9%	32.7%	36.3%	43.7%	39.2%	6.6%
Riverland Community College	25.9%	26.8%	28.9%	39.7%	45.1%	41.4%	15.5%
Rochester Community and Technical College	22.0%	21.7%	23.9%	22.2%	28.9%	30.1%	8.0%
St. Cloud Technical and Community College	26.0%	28.8%	31.8%	36.2%	33.6%	41.0%	15.0%
Saint Paul College	14.8%	14.9%	12.7%	37.6%	34.3%	35.7%	20.9%
South Central College	49.5%	36.1%	47.1%	44.5%	42.9%	38.8%	-10.7%
Subtotal: Colleges	23.3%	22.2%	25.1%	32.6%	34.3%	35.8%	12.6%
Universities							
Bemidji State University*							0.0%
Metropolitan State University	80.4%	71.1%	73.1%	70.6%	76.2%	76.9%	-3.5%
Minnesota State University, Mankato*							0.0%
Minnesota State University Moorhead*	33.3%	26.1%	22.5%				-33.3%
St. Cloud State University	34.2%	39.0%	35.1%	38.5%	16.1%	44.4%	10.2%
Southwest Minnesota State University*							0.0%
Winona State University*							0.0%
Subtotal: Universities	65.0%	60.7%	60.0%	64.9%	63.7%	67.0%	2.0%
System Total	24.8%	23.5%	26.4%	33.8%	35.5%	37.2%	40.5%

^{*} Blank cells indicate insufficient data (N <20) for valid rate.

Definition: Percent of part-time students taking developmental reading, writing or math who completed all developmental coursework within one year.

Table 2: Second Fall Student Persistence and Completion Rate Minnesota State Colleges and Universities End of Term Fall 2012 through Fall 2017

							Change Fall
							2012 to Fall
Colleges	Fall 2012	Fall 2013	Fall 2014	Fall 2015	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	2017
Alexandria Technical and Community College	75.2%	75.1%	75.5%	72.5%	72.9%	72.4%	-2.7%
Anoka Colleges	64.0%	63.7%	64.2%	65.3%	64.5%	68.1%	4.1%
Anoka-Ramsey Community College	63.9%	64.3%	64.8%	65.7%	65.4%	67.2%	3.4%
Anoka Technical College	64.7%	62.0%	62.4%	64.0%	61.8%	71.0%	6.4%
Central Lakes College	63.2%	64.8%	63.2%	66.3%	66.4%	64.1%	0.9%
Century College	60.5%	63.7%	66.0%	66.3%	65.0%	64.4%	3.9%
Dakota County Technical College	70.2%	66.7%	69.1%	72.1%	75.0%	72.9%	2.6%
Fond du Lac Tribal and Community College	60.8%	70.1%	67.2%	64.3%	65.5%	61.0%	0.2%
Hennepin Technical College	68.3%	69.1%	65.8%	65.6%	66.0%	67.3%	-1.0%
Inver Hills Community College	67.0%	63.3%	65.3%	64.8%	66.0%	66.3%	-0.7%
Lake Superior College	65.0%	67.9%	65.3%	69.2%	68.9%	69.8%	4.8%
Minneapolis Community and Technical College	58.0%	59.1%	59.8%	59.9%	60.6%	62.3%	4.2%
Minnesota State College - Southeast Technical	68.0%	65.3%	69.1%	73.0%	67.4%	69.6%	1.6%
Minnesota State Community and Technical College	65.2%	65.3%	66.3%	68.6%	66.6%	67.8%	2.6%
Minnesota West Community and Technical College	71.9%	74.2%	69.7%	75.3%	72.5%	70.0%	-1.9%
Normandale Community College	64.6%	66.8%	67.6%	65.1%	68.3%	65.7%	1.2%
North Hennepin Community College	64.5%	62.4%	65.2%	64.9%	65.1%	63.9%	-0.6%
Northeast Higher Education District	71.2%	71.4%	70.6%	70.5%	70.3%	70.9%	-0.3%
Hibbing Community College	67.8%	69.2%	73.1%	69.5%	66.6%	74.2%	6.4%
Itasca Community College	74.3%	76.4%	71.9%	69.6%	68.3%	72.0%	-2.3%
Mesabi Range College	72.8%	66.0%	65.5%	71.5%	74.5%	66.3%	-6.6%
Rainy River Community College	70.5%	68.8%	73.0%	72.4%	75.0%	68.2%	-2.3%
Vermilion Community College	69.7%	76.8%	69.5%	72.0%	73.3%	71.1%	1.4%
Northland Community and Technical College	64.2%	65.7%	70.5%	67.2%	65.6%	69.3%	5.0%
Northwest Technical College - Bemidji	61.5%	64.9%	66.9%	65.4%	64.6%	69.6%	8.1%
Pine Technical and Community College	61.3%	67.4%	56.8%	62.5%	62.5%	61.8%	0.5%
Ridgewater College	70.5%	70.3%	68.2%	70.8%	69.9%	69.5%	-0.9%
Riverland Community College	66.3%	66.9%	69.0%	70.6%	65.0%	62.1%	-4.1%
Rochester Community and Technical College	64.4%	64.5%	63.5%	63.3%	63.5%	66.3%	1.9%
St. Cloud Technical and Community College	66.4%	63.7%	67.2%	63.9%	64.3%	66.0%	-0.4%
Saint Paul College	56.9%	59.0%	60.8%	63.7%	62.0%	65.2%	8.3%
South Central College	68.4%	69.3%	66.9%	67.7%	69.0%	64.1%	-4.4%
Subtotal: Colleges	64.7%	65.2%	65.8%	66.3%	66.2%	66.7%	2.0%
Universities							
Bemidji State University	82.1%	85.6%	83.7%	85.1%	85.0%	83.1%	1.0%
Metropolitan State University	80.8%	80.6%	81.0%	79.3%	81.0%	80.3%	-0.5%
Minnesota State University, Mankato	86.1%	85.9%	87.4%	87.2%	88.0%	87.0%	1.0%
Minnesota State University Moorhead	82.1%	82.3%	86.4%	86.7%	85.1%	84.5%	2.4%
St. Cloud State University	82.1%	82.9%	85.3%	83.3%	84.6%	83.4%	1.3%
Southwest Minnesota State University	85.3%	82.4%	86.5%	85.6%	78.7%	83.0%	-2.3%
Winona State University	91.3%	90.7%	92.4%	90.9%	91.9%	91.3%	0.0%
Subtotal: Universities	84.5%	84.7%	86.4%	85.5%	85.8%	85.2%	0.7%
System Total	70.3%		71.9%	72.2%	72.4%	72.3%	0.7%

Definition: Percent of a fall entering cohort of regular and transfer students who have been retained, graduated or transferred by the second fall term following original fall enrollment.

Table 2: Second Fall Student Persistence and Completion Rate (Full Time Students)

Minnesota State Colleges and Universities

End of Term Fall 2012 through Fall 2017

							Change Fall
							2012 to Fall
Colleges	Fall 2012	Fall 2013	Fall 2014	Fall 2015	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	2017
Alexandria Technical and Community College	79.0%	76.4%	77.6%	74.2%	76.0%	74.3%	-4.7%
Anoka Colleges	67.1%	67.4%	68.9%	69.2%	67.9%	71.5%	4.4%
Anoka-Ramsey Community College	67.4%	69.3%	70.3%	70.0%	68.5%	71.1%	3.7%
Anoka Technical College	66.3%	62.1%	65.0%	66.8%	66.3%	72.9%	6.6%
Central Lakes College	67.4%	66.8%	68.5%	68.6%	70.2%	65.8%	-1.6%
Century College	63.9%	68.3%	71.6%	70.8%	68.1%	69.5%	5.5%
Dakota County Technical College	73.0%	71.8%	72.9%	75.7%	79.8%	76.7%	3.7%
Fond du Lac Tribal and Community College	62.6%	70.4%	70.2%	65.8%	66.7%	62.2%	-0.4%
Hennepin Technical College	77.7%	75.9%	77.1%	71.3%	74.5%	70.2%	-7.5%
Inver Hills Community College	70.5%	67.0%	71.0%	69.8%	68.3%	69.7%	-0.8%
Lake Superior College	67.7%	73.0%	70.9%	74.6%	70.8%	72.3%	4.6%
Minneapolis Community and Technical College	62.4%	61.6%	64.7%	63.7%	66.2%	66.4%	4.0%
Minnesota State College - Southeast Technical	70.5%	67.6%	74.2%	73.8%	71.6%	72.7%	2.2%
Minnesota State Community and Technical College	67.9%	66.5%	69.1%	73.4%	70.8%	71.6%	3.7%
Minnesota West Community and Technical College	75.5%	75.6%	73.4%	77.7%	75.8%	73.2%	-2.3%
Normandale Community College	68.6%	71.4%	71.6%	69.9%	72.3%	68.7%	0.1%
North Hennepin Community College	68.7%	66.3%	74.7%	71.6%	70.6%	68.6%	-0.1%
Northeast Higher Education District	72.0%	72.7%	72.6%	72.8%	71.8%	71.2%	-0.8%
Hibbing Community College	67.8%	68.0%	75.4%	70.8%	66.3%	74.9%	7.1%
Itasca Community College	74.3%	79.9%	75.5%	74.1%	69.9%	72.5%	-1.9%
Mesabi Range College	75.8%	67.9%	67.0%	74.2%	77.6%	65.5%	-10.3%
Rainy River Community College	70.1%	69.9%	75.8%	72.8%	76.5%	71.6%	1.5%
Vermilion Community College	70.3%	77.2%	69.1%	72.2%	74.7%	71.2%	0.9%
Northland Community and Technical College	67.0%	69.3%	72.5%	67.7%	68.3%	72.0%	5.0%
Northwest Technical College - Bemidji	61.3%	62.5%	71.6%	66.4%	65.3%	73.0%	11.7%
Pine Technical and Community College	63.5%	66.7%	69.2%	62.6%	71.6%	58.6%	-4.9%
Ridgewater College	72.4%	74.1%	73.5%	74.6%	72.5%	73.3%	0.9%
Riverland Community College	68.1%	68.9%	74.5%	78.0%	71.5%	64.8%	-3.3%
Rochester Community and Technical College	67.7%	68.7%	66.4%	65.3%	66.7%	67.4%	-0.3%
St. Cloud Technical and Community College	72.3%	69.0%	71.5%	68.9%	69.0%	68.1%	-4.2%
Saint Paul College	64.0%	65.8%	67.2%	68.2%	68.3%	69.1%	5.1%
South Central College	70.8%	71.6%	67.1%	69.2%	71.6%	65.9%	-5.0%
Subtotal: Colleges	68.8%	69.3%	70.8%	70.5%	70.4%	69.9%	1.0%
Universities							
Bemidji State University	83.7%	86.2%	84.0%	86.6%	85.9%	85.5%	1.8%
Metropolitan State University	85.9%	84.6%	85.0%	83.3%	86.4%	84.2%	-1.7%
Minnesota State University, Mankato	86.2%	86.7%	88.2%	88.1%	88.6%	87.9%	1.7%
Minnesota State University Moorhead	82.8%	82.6%	86.7%	87.8%	86.8%	85.5%	2.7%
St. Cloud State University	83.2%	84.2%	85.9%	84.7%	85.2%	84.6%	1.4%
Southwest Minnesota State University	87.0%	84.2%	86.9%	86.9%	79.5%	84.2%	-2.8%
Winona State University	91.4%	91.4%	93.1%	91.6%	92.4%	91.8%	0.4%
Subtotal: Universities	85.8%	86.1%	87.7%	87.4%	87.4%	87.0%	1.2%
System Total	74.9%	75.4%	77.1%	76.9%	76.9%	76.2%	-1.1%

Percent of a fall entering cohort of full-time regular and transfer students who have been retained, graduated or transferred by the second fall term following original fall enrollment.

Table 2: Second Fall Student Persistence and Completion Rate (Part Time Students) Minnesota State Colleges and Universities End of Term Fall 2012 through Fall 2017

							Change Fall
							2012 to Fall
Colleges		Fall 2013		Fall 2015		Fall 2017	2017
Alexandria Technical and Community College	50.0%	66.0%	63.7%	61.1%	55.0%	65.8%	15.8%
Anoka Colleges	59.8%	59.3%	58.1%	59.7%	59.9%	63.0%	3.2%
Anoka-Ramsey Community College	59.4%	58.5%	58.1%	59.6%	61.1%	61.5%	2.1%
Anoka Technical College	61.7%	61.9%	57.7%	60.1%	56.2%	68.0%	6.4%
Central Lakes College	49.1%	56.5%	47.3%	58.8%	55.6%	58.4%	9.3%
Century College	55.9%	58.7%	59.8%	60.4%	60.7%	56.7%	0.8%
Dakota County Technical College	64.7%	55.7%	60.2%	64.5%	62.9%	63.2%	-1.4%
Fond du Lac Tribal and Community College	55.8%	68.8%	57.7%	59.5%	62.5%	57.1%	1.4%
Hennepin Technical College	60.3%	62.6%	56.2%	60.1%	56.7%	64.2%	3.8%
Inver Hills Community College	63.6%	59.2%	58.2%	58.4%	62.8%	61.2%	-2.4%
Lake Superior College	61.3%	60.8%	57.5%	59.9%	66.0%	65.9%	4.6%
Minneapolis Community and Technical College	53.8%	56.8%	55.1%	56.1%	55.0%	57.8%	4.0%
Minnesota State College - Southeast Technical	62.7%	60.4%	58.8%	71.2%	59.8%	64.1%	1.5%
Minnesota State Community and Technical College	58.3%	62.1%	59.6%	58.7%	58.1%	60.9%	2.6%
Minnesota West Community and Technical College	62.8%	70.6%	59.4%	67.4%	61.5%	60.4%	-2.4%
Normandale Community College	59.3%	60.0%	62.3%	58.7%	62.5%	61.4%	2.1%
North Hennepin Community College	61.7%	59.9%	58.0%	60.2%	60.8%	59.5%	-2.3%
Northeast Higher Education District	65.6%	63.4%	61.7%	60.8%	62.7%	69.7%	4.2%
Hibbing Community College	67.9%	74.0%	66.4%	65.0%	67.8%	72.3%	4.3%
Itasca Community College	73.9%	53.6%	58.8%	56.8%	61.8%	70.4%	-3.5%
Mesabi Range College	44.4%	54.0%	59.1%	60.3%	61.4%	69.5%	25.0%
Rainy River Community College*							0.0%
Vermilion Community College*							0.0%
Northland Community and Technical College	57.4%	56.1%	66.5%	66.3%	60.3%	64.0%	6.5%
Northwest Technical College - Bemidji	61.7%	67.7%	59.6%	64.2%	63.6%	64.6%	2.9%
Pine Technical and Community College	60.1%	67.9%	45.0%	62.4%	55.8%	64.9%	4.8%
Ridgewater College	61.7%	55.8%	52.5%	57.3%	60.4%	56.4%	-5.3%
Riverland Community College	61.8%	61.9%	57.1%	55.9%	47.7%	56.6%	-5.1%
Rochester Community and Technical College	57.6%	56.6%	57.1%	58.4%	55.6%	63.8%	6.2%
St. Cloud Technical and Community College	59.0%	57.4%	61.3%	56.9%	56.5%	62.2%	3.2%
Saint Paul College	50.4%	51.8%	54.1%	58.7%	54.9%	60.8%	10.4%
South Central College	61.9%	62.6%	66.3%	63.9%	61.4%	59.9%	-2.0%
Subtotal: Colleges	58.4%	59.0%	58.2%	59.6%	59.1%	61.3%	2.9%
Universities							
Bemidji State University	74.0%	82.3%	82.5%	78.8%	81.3%	73.0%	-1.0%
Metropolitan State University	77.0%	77.7%	78.4%	76.4%	77.3%	77.4%	0.4%
Minnesota State University, Mankato	84.1%	70.2%	71.3%	71.9%	76.0%	68.8%	-15.4%
Minnesota State University Moorhead	77.4%	80.5%	83.1%	77.6%	70.4%	75.2%	-2.2%
St. Cloud State University	71.9%	69.7%	77.9%	70.3%	78.6%	72.4%	0.5%
Southwest Minnesota State University	76.3%	72.6%	83.7%	79.2%	75.0%	78.4%	2.1%
Winona State University	89.4%	84.1%	85.0%	83.4%	86.0%	85.2%	-4.2%
Subtotal: Universities	77.5%	77.3%	79.4%	76.4%	78.0%	76.2%	-1.3%
System Total	61.0%	61.6%	61.2%	62.3%	62.3%	63.7%	4.1%

^{*} Blank cells indicate insufficient data (N <20) for valid rate.

Percent of a fall entering cohort of part-time regular and transfer students who have been retained, graduated or transferred by the second fall term following original fall enrollment.

Table 3: Completion Rate Minnesota State Colleges and Universities End of Term Fall 2010 through Fall 2015

		Completion by Third Spring								
Colleges	Fall 2010	Fall 2011	Fall 2012	Fall 2013	Fall 2014	Fall 2015	2015			
Alexandria Technical and Community College	65.3%	65.8%	65.7%	67.8%	66.3%	67.0%	1.8%			
Anoka Colleges	43.2%	41.9%	42.5%	43.2%	45.2%	46.9%	3.7%			
Anoka-Ramsey Community College	42.4%	40.5%	41.8%	41.1%	44.1%	43.8%	1.4%			
Anoka Technical College	46.3%	46.8%	45.0%	49.1%	48.7%	56.0%	9.8%			
Central Lakes College	48.2%	50.3%	49.7%	53.3%	54.0%	57.3%	9.1%			
Century College	36.9%	36.9%	35.4%	37.9%	39.5%	39.8%	2.9%			
Dakota County Technical College	50.7%	51.6%	51.8%	53.2%	55.0%	62.1%	11.4%			
Fond du Lac Tribal and Community College	47.6%	47.4%	50.3%	54.5%	54.5%	50.5%	2.9%			
Hennepin Technical College	46.0%	43.5%	44.9%	48.1%	45.9%	45.5%	-0.5%			
Inver Hills Community College	43.8%	42.8%	44.4%	44.7%	46.0%	46.7%	2.9%			
Lake Superior College	51.2%	51.6%	46.3%	48.8%	50.9%	52.8%	1.7%			
Minneapolis Community and Technical College	38.0%	35.7%	35.8%	37.9%	38.7%	40.2%	2.3%			
Minnesota State College - Southeast Technical	51.6%	51.3%	53.4%	48.9%	56.3%	59.9%	8.3%			
Minnesota State Community and Technical College	50.0%	47.7%	45.4%	47.9%	48.4%	52.9%	2.9%			
Minnesota West Community and Technical College	58.4%	60.7%	58.2%	62.5%	59.4%	65.0%	6.5%			
Normandale Community College	47.2%	43.0%	42.8%	43.1%	42.2%	38.7%	-8.5%			
North Hennepin Community College	44.0%	42.9%	38.6%	37.2%	40.4%	39.7%	-4.3%			
Northeast Higher Education District	60.2%	59.0%	61.1%	61.3%	61.0%	60.0%	-0.2%			
Hibbing Community College	57.0%	57.1%	58.7%	56.9%	61.6%	58.5%	1.4%			
Itasca Community College	59.9%	61.1%	62.4%	67.7%	61.8%	61.1%	1.2%			
Mesabi Range College	59.7%	56.0%	59.5%	58.1%	62.3%	59.8%	0.1%			
Rainy River Community College	62.5%	58.2%	64.8%	57.3%	57.0%	60.9%	-1.6%			
Vermilion Community College	66.6%	63.0%	63.0%	66.5%	58.1%	61.0%	-5.5%			
Northland Community and Technical College	50.0%	53.2%	50.6%	54.4%	57.7%	55.7%	5.7%			
Northwest Technical College - Bemidji	51.1%	54.0%	52.1%	57.5%	60.1%	58.5%	7.4%			
Pine Technical and Community College	47.7%	44.1%	47.7%	51.9%	41.8%	50.5%	2.7%			
Ridgewater College	55.2%	57.3%	54.3%	57.4%	54.2%	56.3%	1.1%			
Riverland Community College	50.7%	50.3%	48.9%	47.7%	52.3%	52.3%	1.6%			
Rochester Community and Technical College	44.8%	44.4%	42.3%	44.1%	44.3%	44.3%	-0.5%			
St. Cloud Technical and Community College	47.3%	46.1%	49.3%	47.9%	50.4%	49.4%	2.0%			
Saint Paul College	39.0%	39.9%	38.2%	42.5%	41.6%	43.8%	4.7%			
South Central College	44.2%	47.3%	46.2%	46.1%	46.6%	47.2%	3.0%			
Subtotal: Colleges	46.5%	45.7%	45.1%	46.6%	47.3%	48.2%	1.7%			
							Change Fall			
		Completion by Sixth Spring								
Universities	Fall 2007	Fall 2008	Fall 2009	Fall 2010	Fall 2011	Fall 2012	2007 to Fall 2012			
Bemidji State University	49.7%	50.0%	49.0%	49.0%	49.3%	50.8%	1.1%			
Metropolitan State University	59.0%	59.0%	63.5%	57.3%	58.8%	56.8%	-2.2%			
Minnesota State University, Mankato	51.6%	53.8%	51.7%	54.6%	52.3%	53.5%	2.0%			
Minnesota State University Moorhead	49.6%	46.7%	48.0%	47.5%	49.9%	53.2%	3.6%			
St. Cloud State University	50.7%	1	46.7%	48.5%	47.4%	46.9%	-3.8%			

Definition: Percent of an entering cohort of undergraduate regular and transfer students that has completed. Completion is measured as graduation by the end of the sixth spring after entry at the universities and as graduation or transfer by the end of the third spring after entry at the colleges.

44.9%

58.3%

44.2%

47.0%

59.3%

47.3%

43.2%

61.3%

46.2%

48.4%

61.9%

46.1%

50.1%

62.5%

46.6%

47.4%

66.2%

47.2%

Southwest Minnesota State University

Winona State University

Subtotal: Universities

2.4%

7.9%

3.0%

Table 3: Completion Rate (Full Time Students) Minnesota State Colleges and Universities End of Term Fall 2010 through Fall 2015

Completion by Third Spring									
Colleges	Fall 2010	Fall 2011	Fall 2012	Fall 2013	Fall 2014	Fall 2015	2010 to Fall 2015		
Alexandria Technical and Community College	66.5%	67.0%	69.9%	69.9%	67.9%	68.9%	2.4%		
Anoka Colleges	47.2%	45.8%	45.3%	47.7%	49.9%	51.3%	4.1%		
Anoka-Ramsey Community College	46.5%		44.7%	46.9%	49.3%	47.3%	0.8%		
Anoka Technical College	50.1%	48.0%	47.2%	49.9%	51.7%	63.1%	13.0%		
Central Lakes College	49.9%	53.4%	55.2%	56.9%	58.5%	60.6%	10.7%		
Century College	41.7%	40.1%	38.7%	43.0%	45.5%	43.2%	1.6%		
Dakota County Technical College	53.6%	56.7%	56.5%	60.0%	61.6%	67.8%	14.2%		
Fond du Lac Tribal and Community College	46.9%		53.6%	54.1%	55.9%	51.9%	5.1%		
Hennepin Technical College	54.5%	53.3%	56.7%	58.4%	58.4%	52.5%	-2.0%		
Inver Hills Community College	47.4%		50.6%	49.2%	50.8%	52.8%	5.4%		
Lake Superior College	57.8%		50.8%	54.5%	58.9%	59.5%	1.7%		
Minneapolis Community and Technical College	42.5%		40.3%	41.9%	44.0%	45.9%	3.4%		
Minnesota State College - Southeast Technical	54.1%		56.0%	53.7%	60.1%	63.1%	9.0%		
Minnesota State Community and Technical College	52.9%	_	50.1%	52.0%	52.3%	60.2%	7.2%		
Minnesota West Community and Technical College	61.1%		63.3%	66.4%	63.7%	66.8%	5.7%		
Normandale Community College	51.4%		48.6%	48.7%	47.7%	43.9%	-7.4%		
North Hennepin Community College	48.2%		43.5%	41.8%	46.7%	46.2%	-2.0%		
Northeast Higher Education District	61.0%		61.8%		62.2%	60.9%	-0.2%		
Hibbing Community College	53.2%		59.5%	53.9%	62.6%	59.2%	6.0%		
Itasca Community College	61.3%		62.2%	70.9%	64.1%	61.4%	0.1%		
Mesabi Range College	62.8%		61.7%	61.2%	63.4%	61.5%	-1.3%		
Rainy River Community College	64.3%		64.5%	56.6%	58.9%	61.7%	-2.6%		
Vermilion Community College	68.8%	64.2%	63.4%	67.1%	57.8%	61.3%	-7.5%		
Northland Community and Technical College	50.4%		54.6%	59.1%	63.9%	60.5%	10.1%		
Northwest Technical College - Bemidji	52.3%	53.2%	50.6%	55.9%	67.5%	60.6%	8.3%		
Pine Technical and Community College	58.3%	52.2%	51.0%	54.8%	52.9%	51.3%	-7.0%		
Ridgewater College	59.2%	_	57.3%	61.6%	60.1%	61.3%	2.1%		
Riverland Community College	55.0%	55.3%	52.6%	50.7%	59.0%	59.6%	4.6%		
Rochester Community and Technical College	47.9%	48.8%	46.6%	49.0%	49.8%	48.0%	0.0%		
St. Cloud Technical and Community College	52.2%		58.8%	57.3%	57.4%	55.3%	3.1%		
Saint Paul College	43.7%		47.6%	49.2%	49.3%	50.8%	7.1%		
South Central College	45.8%		49.2%	47.1%	47.0%	47.8%	1.9%		
Subtotal: Colleges	51.0%	50.8%	51.0%	52.5%	53.7%	53.9%	2.9%		
				l .			Change Fall		
		Completion by Sixth Spring							
Universities	Fall 2007	Fall 2008	Fall 2009	Fall 2010	Fall 2011	Fall 2012	2007 to Fall		
							2012		
Bemidji State University	50.9%		49.1%	48.8%	49.0%	50.7%	-0.1%		
Metropolitan State University	69.3%		65.0%	66.8%	67.4%	64.3%	-5.0%		
Minnesota State University, Mankato	52.2%		52.3%	54.8%	52.1%	53.5%	1.3%		
Minnesota State University Moorhead	50.8%		48.3%	47.7%	50.5%	54.1%	3.2%		
St. Cloud State University	52.2%	49.0%	47.3%	49.3%	48.9%	48.2%	-4.1%		

			Change Fall				
		COI	npletion by	JIACH JPINIS			2007 to Fall
Universities	Fall 2007	Fall 2008	Fall 2009	Fall 2010	Fall 2011	Fall 2012	2012
Bemidji State University	50.9%	50.4%	49.1%	48.8%	49.0%	50.7%	-0.1%
Metropolitan State University	69.3%	65.6%	65.0%	66.8%	67.4%	64.3%	-5.0%
Minnesota State University, Mankato	52.2%	54.1%	52.3%	54.8%	52.1%	53.5%	1.3%
Minnesota State University Moorhead	50.8%	47.5%	48.3%	47.7%	50.5%	54.1%	3.2%
St. Cloud State University	52.2%	49.0%	47.3%	49.3%	48.9%	48.2%	-4.1%
Southwest Minnesota State University	45.9%	46.8%	43.5%	49.4%	50.9%	48.9%	3.0%
Winona State University	58.7%	59.4%	61.2%	61.8%	62.6%	65.8%	7.1%
Subtotal: Universities	53.5%	52.7%	52.0%	53.4%	53.7%	54.8%	1.3%

Percent of an entering cohort of full-time undergraduate regular and transfer students that has completed. Completion is measured as graduation by the end of the sixth spring after entry at the universities and as graduation or transfer by the end of the third spring after entry at the colleges.

Table 3: Completion Rate (Part Time Students) Minnesota State Colleges and Universities End of Term Fall 2010 through Fall 2015

		Cor	npletion by	Third Spring			Change Fall 2010 to Fall
Colleges	Fall 2010	Fall 2011	Fall 2012	Fall 2013	Fall 2014	Fall 2015	2015
Alexandria Technical and Community College	54.7%	55.3%	38.0%	53.2%	57.5%	54.4%	-0.2%
Anoka Colleges	37.4%	36.7%	38.6%	37.7%	38.9%	40.4%	3.0%
Anoka-Ramsey Community College	36.2%	34.4%	38.1%	34.3%	37.7%	38.6%	2.4%
Anoka Technical College	41.4%	45.4%	40.8%	48.1%	43.5%	45.6%	4.2%
Central Lakes College	40.5%	39.2%	31.6%	38.7%	40.6%	46.2%	5.7%
Century College	30.7%	32.7%	30.9%	32.3%	32.9%	35.4%	4.7%
Dakota County Technical College	44.8%	41.8%	42.2%	38.5%	39.4%	49.8%	5.0%
Fond du Lac Tribal and Community College	50.0%	41.5%	41.1%	55.8%	50.0%	45.9%	-4.1%
Hennepin Technical College	39.1%	35.6%	34.9%	38.1%	35.2%	38.8%	-0.3%
Inver Hills Community College	39.1%	37.2%	38.5%	39.9%	40.0%	39.1%	-0.1%
Lake Superior College	40.8%	45.1%	40.2%	40.8%	39.8%	41.2%	0.3%
Minneapolis Community and Technical College	33.6%	33.2%	31.5%	34.0%	33.6%	34.6%	1.0%
Minnesota State College - Southeast Technical	44.8%	43.4%	47.6%	39.1%	48.7%	53.3%	8.4%
Minnesota State Community and Technical College	41.0%	38.1%	33.3%	35.9%	38.9%	37.8%	-3.3%
Minnesota West Community and Technical College	47.5%	53.1%	45.7%	51.9%	47.6%	59.1%	11.6%
Normandale Community College	41.5%	35.5%	35.3%	35.0%	35.0%	31.6%	-9.9%
North Hennepin Community College	39.9%	39.7%	35.4%	34.4%	35.7%	35.2%	-4.7%
Northeast Higher Education District	55.8%	55.2%	56.0%	55.4%	56.1%	56.7%	0.9%
Hibbing Community College	68.2%	63.7%	55.1%	69.0%	58.4%	56.0%	-12.2%
Itasca Community College	49.2%	54.2%	63.8%	46.4%	53.6%	60.2%	11.0%
Mesabi Range College	41.5%	39.2%	38.9%	38.0%	57.6%	52.4%	10.8%
Rainy River Community College*		50.0%					0.0%
Vermilion Community College*							0.0%
Northland Community and Technical College	49.0%	45.8%	40.9%	41.9%	46.0%	46.7%	-2.3%
Northwest Technical College - Bemidji	48.8%	55.1%	53.7%	59.4%	48.6%	56.1%	7.3%
Pine Technical and Community College	39.0%	38.5%	45.9%	50.0%	31.2%	49.5%	10.5%
Ridgewater College	36.8%	37.6%	40.8%	41.2%	36.7%	38.7%	1.9%
Riverland Community College	39.3%	37.2%	39.6%	40.6%	37.9%	37.9%	-1.3%
Rochester Community and Technical College	35.5%	33.1%	33.5%	34.9%	32.1%	35.6%	0.1%
St. Cloud Technical and Community College	37.0%	37.1%	37.4%	36.6%	40.9%	41.1%	4.1%
Saint Paul College	34.1%	33.5%	29.6%	35.5%	33.7%	36.0%	1.9%
South Central College	38.8%	42.1%	38.1%	43.2%	45.8%	45.8%	7.1%
Subtotal: Colleges	38.5%	37.5%	36.1%	37.5%	37.7%	39.1%	0.6%
	Completion by Sixth Spring						Change Fall 2007 to Fall
Universities	Fall 2007	Fall 2008	Fall 2009	Fall 2010	Fall 2011	Fall 2012	2007 to Fair

		Completion by Sixth Spring						
Universities	Fall 2007	Fall 2008	Fall 2009	Fall 2010	Fall 2011	Fall 2012	2012	
Bemidji State University	38.9%	47.1%	48.6%	50.0%	51.5%	51.1%	12.2%	
Metropolitan State University	50.1%	53.7%	62.1%	49.6%	52.4%	51.0%	0.9%	
Minnesota State University, Mankato	31.3%	46.2%	39.1%	51.9%	55.2%	53.5%	22.3%	
Minnesota State University Moorhead	34.1%	41.2%	45.6%	44.9%	45.6%	47.1%	13.0%	
St. Cloud State University	29.4%	28.5%	38.3%	36.9%	33.3%	35.1%	5.7%	
Southwest Minnesota State University	38.1%	49.3%	39.7%	41.1%	45.2%	39.0%	0.8%	
Winona State University	50.5%	54.8%	64.8%	63.4%	61.6%	72.0%	21.5%	
Subtotal: Universities	42.6%	47.9%	52.3%	48.3%	49.8%	49.7%	7.2%	

^{*} Blank cells indicate insufficient data (N <20) for valid rate.

Percent of an entering cohort of part-time undergraduate regular and transfer students that has completed. Completion is measured as graduation by the end of the sixth spring after entry at the universities and as graduation or transfer by the end of the third spring after entry at the colleges.

Table 4: Licensure Exam Pass Rate Minnesota State Colleges and Universities Calendar Years 2012 through 2017

							Change 2012
Colleges	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	to 2017
Alexandria Technical and Community College	85.1%	87.0%	87.0%	79.0%	87.1%	87.4%	2.3%
Anoka Colleges	94.0%	86.9%	82.4%	79.5%	80.6%	79.8%	-14.2%
Anoka-Ramsey Community College	92.9%	83.7%	81.8%	77.9%	78.2%	75.5%	-17.4%
Anoka Technical College	96.9%	94.8%	83.7%	82.8%	89.3%	91.4%	-5.5%
Central Lakes College	90.4%	87.8%	82.3%	80.8%	73.6%	81.1%	-9.3%
Century College	95.4%	95.3%	92.3%	94.3%	91.9%	90.1%	-5.3%
Dakota County Technical College	95.0%	87.0%	81.4%	79.1%	87.8%	79.5%	-15.5%
Fond du Lac Tribal and Community College	90.7%	75.4%	83.5%	77.8%	67.0%	64.8%	-25.9%
Hennepin Technical College	85.6%	90.4%	80.6%	66.0%	73.6%	78.6%	-7.0%
Inver Hills Community College	94.9%	81.6%	88.4%	85.4%	87.8%	90.4%	-4.6%
Lake Superior College	77.4%	78.8%	74.3%	85.3%	95.3%	94.0%	16.6%
Minneapolis Community and Technical College	89.5%	77.7%	86.2%	77.1%	85.0%	81.9%	-7.6%
Minnesota State College - Southeast Technical	86.0%	80.7%	85.6%	74.5%	60.5%	73.4%	-12.6%
Minnesota State Community and Technical College	85.0%	96.2%	91.3%	94.6%	86.0%	81.1%	-3.9%
Minnesota West Community and Technical College	88.0%	86.9%	83.1%	79.0%	81.8%	88.0%	0.1%
Normandale Community College	95.2%	85.0%	89.5%	90.0%	85.6%	90.4%	-4.8%
North Hennepin Community College	95.3%	86.0%	88.4%	83.8%	82.3%	84.9%	-10.5%
Northeast Higher Education District	82.6%	82.0%	84.6%	88.9%	87.5%	82.1%	-0.5%
Hibbing Community College	87.9%	82.4%	91.0%	95.0%	91.9%	88.5%	0.6%
Itasca Community College	81.8%	86.2%	85.7%	76.0%	79.2%	75.0%	-6.8%
Mesabi Range College	75.0%	78.8%	66.7%	92.6%	81.8%	70.4%	-4.6%
Rainy River Community College*							
Vermilion Community College*			85.0%	86.4%			
Northland Community and Technical College	81.2%	80.7%	84.1%	85.6%	85.3%	83.1%	1.9%
Northwest Technical College - Bemidji	91.5%	76.9%	73.3%	66.3%	71.9%	75.7%	-15.7%
Pine Technical and Community College	84.6%	83.1%	80.0%	84.9%	80.6%	91.7%	7.1%
Ridgewater College	89.4%	87.2%	88.9%	84.8%	86.1%	84.2%	-5.3%
Riverland Community College	78.9%	83.6%	79.4%	72.1%	83.1%	81.3%	2.4%
Rochester Community and Technical College	89.2%	89.5%	89.9%	89.9%	89.0%	85.5%	-3.7%
St. Cloud Technical and Community College	94.1%	87.7%	87.8%	92.3%	94.6%	92.9%	-1.3%
Saint Paul College	87.0%	85.7%	77.8%	79.6%	79.3%	64.7%	-22.3%
South Central College	83.9%	64.2%	61.7%	78.8%	83.3%	95.5%	11.6%
Subtotal: Colleges	88.2%	84.8%	84.4%	82.9%	83.7%	83.8%	-4.3%
Universities							
Bemidji State University	81.9%	76.6%	84.4%	82.5%	71.1%	75.4%	-6.5%
Metropolitan State University	81.0%	83.7%	81.4%	81.6%	71.4%	74.0%	-6.9%
Minnesota State University, Mankato	82.0%	79.9%	79.3%	78.9%	75.7%	81.6%	-0.4%
Minnesota State University Moorhead	64.7%	73.6%	79.2%	79.8%	78.9%	77.5%	12.8%
St. Cloud State University	70.6%	86.1%	87.4%	92.9%	87.3%	86.4%	15.8%
Southwest Minnesota State University	74.4%	84.4%	74.5%	78.5%	67.4%	64.9%	-9.6%
Winona State University	82.6%	80.8%	82.5%	88.2%	87.9%	86.0%	3.4%
Subtotal: Universities	76.5%	81.1%	82.2%	84.5%	79.1%	80.9%	4.4%
System Total	84.2%	83.7%	83.7%	83.4%	82.3%	82.9%	-1.4%

 $[\]ensuremath{^*}$ Blank cells indicate insufficient data (N <20) for valid rate.

Definition: Percent of a cohort of students or graduates that passed a state or national licensure examination. This measure is a weighted average pass rate and currently includes four licensing exams: nursing, teaching, peace officer, and radiography.

Table 5: Related Employment Rate of Graduates Minnesota State Colleges and Universities FY2012 through FY2017

							Change
							FY2012 to
Colleges	FY2012	FY2013	FY2014	FY2015	FY2016	FY2017	FY2017
Alexandria Technical and Community College	94.8%	96.8%	97.2%	98.4%	98.7%	97.9%	3.1%
Anoka Colleges	79.3%	82.8%	74.1%	76.9%	77.1%	81.9%	2.6%
Anoka-Ramsey Community College	69.6%	73.4%	59.4%	63.8%	79.0%	77.0%	7.4%
Anoka Technical College	88.1%	90.9%	89.5%	89.9%	75.4%	85.8%	-2.2%
Central Lakes College	89.0%	91.9%	95.1%	95.3%	88.2%	85.5%	-3.5%
Century College	77.6%	78.4%	84.1%	82.4%	80.1%	80.9%	3.3%
Dakota County Technical College	77.8%	76.5%	81.4%	91.3%	86.5%	87.1%	9.3%
Fond du Lac Tribal and Community College	78.8%	61.0%	69.4%	83.0%	77.4%	84.6%	5.8%
Hennepin Technical College	93.9%	95.0%	98.1%	98.4%	98.9%	96.3%	2.4%
Inver Hills Community College	86.2%	72.5%	75.7%	83.1%	76.2%	74.5%	-11.7%
Lake Superior College	76.6%	80.8%	90.4%	91.6%	93.7%	93.2%	16.7%
Minneapolis Community and Technical College	81.2%	75.5%	70.4%	81.5%	79.3%	76.7%	-4.5%
Minnesota State College - Southeast Technical	93.8%	92.0%	94.4%	95.5%	94.7%	93.2%	-0.6%
Minnesota State Community and Technical College	83.8%	88.9%	91.2%	89.1%	88.6%	92.2%	8.4%
Minnesota West Community and Technical College	82.8%	83.9%	82.9%	85.3%	90.0%	84.6%	1.8%
Normandale Community College	74.5%	72.8%	70.2%	75.0%	79.2%	80.6%	6.0%
North Hennepin Community College	72.3%	74.8%	79.5%	78.1%	81.0%	80.6%	8.3%
Northeast Higher Education District	79.1%	81.4%	87.3%	81.0%	86.5%	84.4%	5.2%
Hibbing Community College	75.0%	84.5%	90.2%	87.5%	84.9%	87.0%	12.0%
Itasca Community College	80.2%	72.4%	87.3%	75.4%	84.7%	86.5%	6.3%
Mesabi Range College	91.0%	87.4%	86.6%	87.8%	88.1%	82.0%	-9.0%
Rainy River Community College*	66.7%						
Vermilion Community College	64.7%	73.1%	84.3%	66.3%	90.6%	92.6%	27.9%
Northland Community and Technical College	92.4%	91.4%	86.6%	87.0%	63.0%	76.6%	-15.8%
Northwest Technical College - Bemidji	91.6%	90.9%	81.5%	86.7%	78.9%	83.2%	-8.4%
Pine Technical and Community College	81.3%	89.4%	87.0%	91.7%	90.7%	83.0%	1.7%
Ridgewater College	94.8%	96.3%	95.8%	94.3%	94.7%	93.6%	-1.2%
Riverland Community College	83.0%	67.5%	67.5%	86.5%	90.6%	76.7%	-6.3%
Rochester Community and Technical College	86.8%	81.8%	74.3%	75.0%	86.4%	90.8%	4.0%
St. Cloud Technical and Community College	96.5%	96.7%	97.4%	97.5%	96.6%	97.9%	1.4%
Saint Paul College	75.4%	78.3%	85.1%	85.3%	85.5%	79.2%	3.8%
South Central College	86.8%	84.3%	88.1%	82.1%	92.5%	90.5%	3.8%
Subtotal: Colleges	85.0%	84.8%	85.9%	87.8%	87.7%	87.0%	2.0%
Universities							
Bemidji State University	81.7%	80.4%	84.0%	86.9%	81.9%	85.6%	3.9%
Metropolitan State University	75.6%	64.7%	65.9%	67.6%	71.3%	71.6%	-4.0%
Minnesota State University, Mankato	83.9%	84.6%	84.4%	87.2%	89.2%	89.0%	5.1%
Minnesota State University Moorhead	96.9%	95.4%	87.7%	88.4%	81.9%	82.4%	-14.5%
St. Cloud State University	71.6%	89.4%	91.5%	92.6%	92.3%	95.4%	23.8%
Southwest Minnesota State University	86.9%	91.4%	92.5%	92.9%	97.0%	96.7%	9.9%
Winona State University	86.1%	88.1%	88.5%	92.3%	93.3%	90.9%	4.8%
Subtotal: Universities	81.9%	85.1%	84.9%	86.8%	86.8%	87.2%	5.4%
System Total	83.7%	85.0%	85.5%	87.4%	87.3%	87.1%	3.4%

^{*} Blank cells indicate insufficient data (N <20) for valid rate.

Definition: The percent of institution graduates who were available for related employment in the year after graduation who reported they were employed during the year after graduation in a job that was related to their program or major.

Student Success - Accountability Metrics Minnesota State Colleges and Universities Measure Definitions

Measure	Description	Numerator Definition	Denominator Definition
Licensure Exam Pass Rate	Percent of a cohort of students or graduates that passed a state or national licensure examination. This measure is a weighted average pass rate and currently includes four licensing exams: nursing, teaching, peace officer, and radiography.	Total number of students or graduates that passed the exams included in the measure.	Total number of students or graduates taking the exams.
Second Fall Student Persistence and Completion Rate	Percent of a fall entering cohort of regular and transfer students who have been retained, graduated or transferred by the second fall term following original fall enrollment.	The number of entering students in the cohort who have graduated, were retained or transferred by the second fall.	The total number of entering students in the fall entering cohort.
Developmental Education One-Year Completion Rate	Percent of students taking developmental reading, writing or math who completed all developmetal coursework within one year.	The number of students in the entering cohort (denominator) who completed all of their developmental education courses in reading, writing and/or math in their first year.	The total number of students in the fall entering cohort who took developomental reading, writing, and/or math courses within two years.
Completion Rate	Percent of an entering cohort of undergraduate regular and transfer students that has completed. Completion is measured as graduation by the end of the sixth spring after entry at the universities and as graduation or transfer by the end of the third spring after entry at the colleges.	The number of entering students in the cohort who have graduated by the sixth spring after entry at the universities and graduation or transferred by the third spring after entry at the colleges.	The total number of entering students in the fall entering cohort.

Student Success - Accountability Metrics Minnesota State Colleges and Universities Measure Definitions

Measure	Description	Numerator Definition	Denominator Definition
Related Employment	The percent of institution	The number of graduates	The number of graduates in
Rate for Graduates	graduates who were available for related employment in the year after graduation who reported they were employed during the year after graduation in a job that was related to their program or major.	that were employed during the year after graduation in jobs they reported to be related to their program or major.	related employment plus those seeking related employment and those available for work but unemployed. Students in prison programs, students in joint institution programs, and foreign national students are excluded.